From: Niland, Mark

Sent: 15 July 2025 11:22

To: _planningadvice

Subject: South Holland Planning
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files
Hi,

H23-0313-25 - Land At Peartree Hill Road
Can the comments from the EA below please be captured into the DIP. 2EA.

Thanks
Mark

From: LN Planning <LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 July 2025 10:38

To: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: South Holland Planning

Mimecast Attachment Protection was unable to create safe copies of your attachments.

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe itis
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Good Afternoon, Mark
Hope you are well.
Thank you for your emails.

| can confirm that the odour assessment (attached) and air quality assessment received from a third party
below do not make any changes to our already submitted comments. | will also provide you with a formal letter
to outline that we have no further comments in relation to the amended information submitted.

Kind regards
Danielle Maclean-Spencer

Planning Advisor| Environment Agency | Sustainable Places | Lincolnshire and Northamptonshire Area
Direct email: danielle.maclean-spencer@environment-agency.gov.uk
Direct dial: 07826875888

My working days: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday

From: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 July 2025 16:26
To: Danielle Maclean-Spencer <Danielle.Maclean-Spencer@environment-agency.gov.uk>; LN Planning
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<LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Abrams, Oliver (Guest) <oabrams@sholland.gov.uk>
Cc: _planningadvice <planningadvice @sholland.gov.uk>
Subject: South Holland Planning

Hi Danielle & Oliver,
H23-0313-25 - Land at Peartree Hill Road
You have both kindly already provided comments for the above planning application. We have now received an Air Quality

assessment (attached) from a 3rd party (objector group), can you please confirm whether this makes any changes to your
already submitted comments?

Kind Regards
Mark

Mark Niland | Planning Officer| South Holland District Council

DDI: 01775 213942
www.sholland.gowv.uk

Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not
binding on the Council during the consideration of any formal application.

South Holland District Council now has an official WhatsApp Channel — delivering timely updates and essential
information straight to residents. Stay informed about local news, events, and services with the most current updates
at your fingertips. Join us here today!

Fkkkkkk

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by
mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or
confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged. Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly

prohibited. Emails sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people
under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations
2004. If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in
line with our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk. Unless this email relates to South Holland District
Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may
be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment

Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.



